Message

5\\
From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (Z)O)
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCAEDASAD333439EB3D296AEOEOF9634-ALEXANDER,] 0
Sent: 5/30/2020 7:29:10 PM 0\

To: Pauley, Scott (CDC/OD/OADC) <2t-
cc: Murphy, RyaM Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) | Ceouto. Michzel
(HHS/ASPA) OS - Interviews Robinson, Mi KfBS/ASPA)
CDC OADC ASPA Clearanc‘ le rdon
oy

Subject: Re: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethnic hospitalization data A Q)
s ; o L
I'hanks Ryan you are so right and I agree. *S Q}

\,
Here is the issue: if the communication is left with just the statement that mt\é&(}ng up@ are at higher risk
then on its face this is very accurate, however, in this election cycle that is f' statement coming from
CDC that the media and Democrat antagonists will use against the presideént. T avc already doing it and
accusing him directly of the deaths in the African American communit§<rom @OVID. This is very wrong for
those deaths have more to do with socioeconomic status and each tm@vc@ about these deaths we need to
tell the nation why these deaths happened. This was duc to dcoadut@dc@crat ncglect, case in point New

Y ork. Q \Z\

To me, at this point any mention, given they are trying to tga@ls p€&sident down, is to contextualize the issue
and U(plam to the nation constantly why this has happcncd@d }& the president’s economic policies for
minorities is the only way out. COVID has exploited sou 1ic status.

I am very grateful at the opportunity to be part 0f'th15®2m@ad this critical discussion.

O

Paul Q S\&
S o
Sent from my iPhone (Z)Q) ®\O
12

On May 30, 2020, at 12:34 PM, Paule y It @C oD/OADC) IIIEIEGEGEE o<

Not yet. Q

XN
Thank you, § 6>
Scott Pauley %) \Q

Press Officer, News Mattia Dk
Division of Public A@airs
ector for Communications

Office of the As%{ltc @
age C@

Centers for Dis rol and Prevention (CDC)
1600 Clifton Ré1d, NE, MS E-69, Atlanta, GA 30329
Office:

Fromi s, Rvn (05/57) I

y, May 30, 2020 12:22:57 PM

Seftr Sat
(§Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) Pauley, Scott (CDC/OD/OADC)
KC:_; Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) Caputo, Michael (HHS/ASPA)

Q
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Cc: OS - Interviews Robinson, Michael J (HHS/ASPA)

Subject: RE: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethnic hospitalization data

Hey Paul — 1 shot you a note on the other chain as well. I think we keep with the already c@ared

CDC statement for now. but very much appreciate your insight and input on this.

Scott — have you all received any mquiries on this yet?
Thanks,
Ryan

From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) _

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 1:02 AM

To: Murphy, Ryan (0S/ASPA) |G - <y, Scott (CRE/OD/IADC)

Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) _ Caputo, Miafiael (RIHS/ASPA)

Cc: OS - Interviews Robinson, Michael J (HHS/ASPA)
CDC OADC ASPA Clearance
Subject: RE: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethnichospitalization data

Hi, good night, please see suggested edits, if it may help.

I tried to explain a bit more on the potential reasons fordhe inggtality in burden and a suggestion for a

study.

For your consideration.

ul E. Alexander, PhD

Advisor to the Assistan
For COVID-19 P

Office of the Assi

ndemic Policy

ant Secretary of Bullslic Afrairs {ASPA)
US Department of Heaith and Hunfap Segvides (HHS)
Washington, DC

Tel: (Office)

Tel: (Cellular)

From; Murphyy.Ryan (OS/ASPA)
sent:FridayiMay 29, 2020 6:30 PV

TocRauleyscott (cDC/0D/OADC) | H=" 81l (HHS/ASPA)
€e/0S - Interviews Robinson, Michael J (HHS/ASPA)
CDC OADC ASPA Clearance
Subject: RE: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethnic hospitalization data
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Scott is this different from the one you sent as final a short while ago? Language looks the same.

&
From: Pauley, Scott (cDc/00/0ADC) [N \}Q)
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 6:28 PM O~
To: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) ng
Cc: OS - Interviews Robinson, Michael J (HHS/ASPA)

CDC OADC ASPA Clearance qurpby,
Ryan (OS/ASPA) : O(Z)

N
Subject: RE: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethnic hospitalization data Q)&(/)
Bill, here is the final clean version with our accepted and addressed edits from OG@ w&b

Thank you.

From: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 5:38 PM §3

To: Pauley, Scott (CDC/OD/OADC) Qb
Cc: OS - Interviews m, Michael J (HHS§;SPA)®

cDC OADC ASPA Clearance |GGG /. -hy.
M

S
Subject: Re: CDC Proactive Statement: COVID-NET racial/ethr@ho@%ization data

Q9 K«
Scott...Please hold on sending this out. . @ O
N
Sent from my iPhone Q(D Q)Q
O Q
)
On May 29, 2020, at 2:13 PM, Pauley, @tt (C@§OD/OADC) _wrote:
N
Q
S o
&P
Agency/Office: CDC \*,\\, \0_7

Subject: CDC publishing a dj«@ég rates of COVID-19-associated hospitalizations by
race and ethnicity for fir: 'mQ

O =
Material: Draft pro@ee sgkment
Deadline for co@me 1S ASAP
Q
Planned r%@e cgg: Thursday, May 28

> O
Drlvmg{},&\ent:@ta release today

S D
Pr\zﬁ&ed@tement:
X

\@dav\%f)c is publishing age-adjusted rates of COVID-19-associated hospitalizations by
brac@nd ethnicity for the first time. This information is critical to identifying and

a@essing the disproportionate impact of COVID-19 on the health of racial and ethnic

minority populations. This is also the first time CDC is releasing hospitalization data for

O
b\}
e American Indian/Alaska Native and Asian/Pacific Islander populations. The results reveal

Q&

some racial and ethnic minority populations are hospitalized at higher rates compared
to the non-Hispanic White population. Specifically, Non-Hispanic Black and non-Hispanic

SSCC-0009082



American Indian/Alaska Native populations have hospitalization rates approximately 4.5

times that of the non-Hispanic White population, while the Hispanic/Latino population (:J\."

has a rate approximately 3.5 times that of the Non-Hispanic White population. %5)
N

COVID-NET, CDC’s population-based surveillance system that collects data on (74)
laboratory-confirmed COVID-19-associated hospitalizations, now has data on race an&'
ethnicity from more than 80 percent of the reported cases, enabling calculation of e 2
age-adjusted hospitalization rates. That means these hospitalization rates are adj@d (04)
to account for differences in age distributions within race and ethnicity groups, re
previously released COVID-NET data on race and ethnicity was limited to pro @tlor%
This information will be provided every Friday going forward in COVED-Vie'@)C'
weekly COVID-19 surveillance report. \Q Qo

O

This data supports evidence that COVID-19 places a higher burden o egacial and
ethnic minority populations. A priority aspect of CDC’s pandemicr @n@ludes
improving the quality and availability of these data to help drive th eguity. This new
information, as well as other ongoing research, will improve unederst ng of the
causes of COVID-19 disparities by race and ethnicity and wiIIQform ategies to

improve health and health outcomes in communities of.ccogg. {\Q
S &

Thank you, \Z\

Scott Pauley \}03 c(‘)\

Press Officer, News Media Branch \\ >0

Division of Public Affairs 3

Office of the Associate Director for Comﬁv@%

Centers for Disease Control and Préyen (CDC)
1600 Clifton Road, NE, MS E-69, Allanta 30329
Office: S S

Mobile: o &
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